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From: DCMA Ft Lee HQ Mailbox DCMA FOIA <dcma.lee.hq.mbx.dcma-foia@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Moore, Ashley
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Weinfeld, Danny
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests

Ms. Moore, 
Good afternoon. 
First of all I will like to apologize for the late response to your FOIA Requests. At this time our agency is experiencing 
problems with our Microsoft Outlook FOIA In-box. Just today I started to work all emails received on March 2, 2020. We 
received seven FOIA requests; I am the FOIA Program Manager that will work all these requests. 
The process of these requests will take longer than usual due to not only having connectivity issues, but also, our agency 
is experiencing a large amount of requests received. This has caused a back-log in the process.  
At this time I cannot give you estimated time to complete the process but I will work each of these requests as soon as 
possible. 
Sincerely, 
Raul A. Roman Beltran  
FOIA Manager  
Defense Contract Management Agency  
Strategic and Communication Division, DCMA-DCC  
3901 A Avenue, Building 10500  
Fort Lee, VA 23801  
Office: 804.734-2346  

From: Moore, Ashley [AMoore@willkie.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:32 PM 
To: DCMA Ft Lee HQ Mailbox DCMA FOIA 
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Weinfeld, Danny 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser.  

To Whom It May Concern, 
Please find attached a letter from Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP regarding FOIA requests that had been 
previously submitted to your agency. The relevant FOIA requests and related correspondence are attached as 
well for your reference. Please direct any correspondence or questions you may have to Devin Ringger at either 
202-303-1463 ordringger@willkie.com < Caution-mailto:dringger@willkie.com > .
Best,
Ashley

AshleyA.Moore 
Asst. Manager, Litigation Paralegals 
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP 
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787 Seventh Avenue |New York,NY10019-6099 
Direct: +1 212 728 3545 < tel:+12127283545 > | Fax: +1 212 728 3045 
amoore@willkie.com < Caution-mailto:amoore@willkie.com > | Caution-www.willkie.com < Caution-http://www.willkie.com 
>  
 

 

Important Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential 
information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally 
privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have 
received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership 
organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners. 
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